# **Brian Mutea**

#### Software Engineer | Data Scientist

#### Contact

g

+254741250336



brianmuteak@gmail.co m

in

https://www.linkedin.co m/in/brian-mutea



https://github.com/brian Mutea

#### **Education**

JavaScript Master Class Bootcamp <u>Apprentice Cloud</u>

Jun 2022 - July 2022

**Bachelor of Science: Software Development** 

<u>KCA University</u> - Nairobi, Kenya

Sep 2018 - Nov 2022

Award: Second Class(Upper

division)

Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education(KCSE)

Igoki Boys High School - Meru 2012 - Nov 2017

#### **About Me**

I am a work ethic, teachable, and thirsty for knowledge graduate in Software Engineering with a strong interest in data analytics, data science, and machine learning. I like working in teams to work on ideas and learn. I am willing to work under supervision while improving my knowledge, work experience, and skills. I intend to use my cumulative expertise to build beneficial problem-solving models and benefit companies. I love sharing quality technical content through blogging which also explains my skill in attention to detail.

## **Experience**

#### **Technical Writer**

Machine Learning Nuggets

June 2022 - Current

 Writing blogs, articles, and tutorials related to Data Science and Machine Learning.

# Data Science and Machine Learning technical writer

Namespace Limited

June 2022 - Sep 2022

- Contributed to and created high-quality data science content.
- Learning on collecting, analyzing, and understanding data and training models that understand the data and can make predictions based on the data with great accuracy using various data science and machine learning tools and best practices.

#### Web Developer(Attachment)

Ace Solutions Africa Ltd Nairobi, Kenya

May 2021 - Jul 2021

 Managed and developed scalable and user-friendly websites with modern JavaScript, Python, PHP, HTML5, CSS3, and WordPress.

#### **Hobbies**

- Read novels(Current The Moscow Vector- R. Ludlums)
- Listen to music.
- Hanging out with friends

#### References

Derrick Mwiti - Data Scientist mwitiderrick@gmail.com

+254715733445

Mutari Diawara - Director Ace Solutions Africa mutari@acesolutionafrica.com

Dommisiano Kaai - Teacher kaaimutea@gmail.com

+254724071237

### **Skills**

- Eager and quick to learn
- Good planning and organization skills
- Able to collaborate and work well in teams
- Pro-active and flexible work mentality
- Great analytical and problem-solving skills
- Great attention to detail
- Fluency in English, both written and spoken.

- Python
- Knowledge of Databases
- Data visualization
- TensorFlow
- Knowledge of Neural Networks
- Natural Language Processing(NLP)
- JavaScript
- PHP